
7275 W. MAIN STREET, KALAMAZOO, MI 49009 
269-375-4260     Fax 375-7180

www.oshtemo.org

DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS – REGULAR MEETING 

OSHTEMO COMMUNITY CENTER 
6407 PARKVIEW AVENUE 

THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 20, 2025 
3:00 P.M. 

AGENDA 

1. Call to Order

2. Approval of Agenda

3. DDA Information Meeting (2nd statutorily required information meeting of 2025)

4. Approval of Minutes: July 17, 2025 and September 18, 2025

5. Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items

6. Treasurer’s Report:
a. Revenue and Expenditure Report – November 2025

7. 2026 – 2031 Capital Improvement Program

8. Grant Program - discuss eligible work

9. Other Items / Updates
a. 2026 Meeting Dates
b. Streetlights on South 9th Street
c. Banner expansion
d. Village Commercial amendments

10. Adjournment

Next Meeting: January 15,  2026 

Packet Page 1Packet Page 1



This page intentionally left blank.

Packet Page 2Packet Page 2



1 

OSHTEMO CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

JULY 17, 2025 MEETING MINUTES 

The Oshtemo Charter Township Downtown Development Authority (DDA) Board of Directors held 
a meeting at the Oshtemo Community Center, on Thursday, July 17, 2025. The meeting was 
called to order at approximately 3:00 p.m. 

Members present: Bill Cekola, Themi Corakis, Rich MacDonald, Ryan Winfield, Rob Redman, 
Karrie Brunner, and Cheri Bell 

Members absent: Stephen Dallas and Dick Skalski 

Also present: Jodi Stefforia, Planning Director; Leeanna Harris, Planning and Zoning Administrator; 
and David Kobb, Operations Coordinator 

Agenda 
Ms. Stefforia noted that agenda item six should be removed as the CPO was not able to attend. Mr. 
Winfield made a motion with support from Chair Corakis to remove agenda item six and otherwise 
approve the agenda as presented; motion passed. 

Approval of Minutes: May 15, 2025 
Chair Corakis asked if there were additions or corrections to the Minutes of May 15, 2025, and 
asked for a motion. M r .  MacDonald made a motion with support from Mr. Winfield to approve 
the Minutes of the Meeting of May 15, 2025, as presented; motion passed. 

Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items 
There were no members of the public present. 

Welcome New Member: Karrie Brunner 
Ms. Stefforia introduced and the DDA welcomed their newest member, Ms. Karrie Brunner. Ms. Brunner 
satisfies the resident requirement for the DDA Board.  

Revenue and Expenditure Report: June 2025 
Ms. Stefforia presented the June 2025 year-to-date Revenue and Expenditure Report. 
Supervisor Bell pointed out the percent budget used column as we are half-way through the 
year. Mr. Winfield asked if there would be any expenditure from the consultants line this year. 
Ms. Stefforia said there were funds that could be used for visioning for the Community Center 
property, but that it was tied to the Atlantic Avenue project. 

Ms. Stefforia noted a few items from the Revenue and Expenditure Report: payments to the 
Township Attorney and the Auditor, the Parks Department to support Music in the Park, consultants 
for the Atlantic Avenue study, and water and electricity for the corner plaza. Other expenditures 
involve the asbestos abatement for 6227 Stadium Drive. 

Packet Page 3Packet Page 3



2 

and studies in the village area will be honored, likely the Village Commercial District and Form 
Based Code Overly Zone will be eliminated or significantly changed. 

The Revenue and Expenditure report was received by the Board. 

Budget Amendments 
Ms. Stefforia presented budget amendments, including $25,000 to Capital Outlay (Expenditure) 
from carryover and $32,433 to Miscellaneous (Revenue) from Consumers Energy for an easement 
for a natural gas line on DDA property. These budget amendments have been approved by the 
Township Board. 

Ms. Stefforia asked for a motion. Mr. Winfield made a motion with support by Mr. MacDonald to 
approve the budget amendments; motion passed.  

Grant Program 
Ms. Stefforia presented an updated draft for the grant program that would include funding for private 
security systems and potentially allow homeowners to utilize the program. She also presented 
clarified specifications for the private security systems. Mr. MacDonald asked for clarification on the 
terms and conditions of the grant if it were to cover security systems. 

The group discussed the language. They discussed moving the security systems language forward, 
while consulting the Township Attorney on this language and on allowing homeowners to participate 
in the program. Supervisor Bell said that the Township Attorney could provide a memo on his 
findings. 

Motion by Mr. MacDonald with support from Mr. Corakis to approve the language for the 
installation of exterior security cameras for commercial applicants for the grant program; motion 
passed. 

Other Items / Updates 
Ms. Stefforia moved to other items/updates. The detailed pole analysis from Byce Electric was 
submitted to Consumers Energy within the past couple weeks for the expansion of the banner 
program.  

Ms. Stefforia is waiting for the police report from the accident for the sign repair at the corner of 
South 9th Street and Stadium Drive to file an insurance claim. The repair has been completed. 

The DDA is in the queue with Consumers Energy for a review for adding streetlights on both sides 
of South 9th Street. The cost is estimated at around $10,000 and would involve 38 new lights and 
one conversion. 

The Atlantic Avenue extension is on hold currently. 

Bids for the Chime Street sewer project were opened earlier in the day. Nine companies submitted 
bids for this project which is good news. 

Mr. MacDonald asked about the status of the updated Village Form-Based Code and corresponding 
zoning ordinance changes that were prepared several years ago but put on hold by the Planning 
Commission while the Comprehensive Plan was prepared, which is now nearly complete. Ms. 
Stefforia said she would look for this past work but added that the Comprehensive Plan looks to 
create a Neighborhood Mixed Use District for this area and others in the Township. While past work 

Packet Page 4Packet Page 4



1 

OSHTEMO CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
SEPTEMBER 18, 2025 MEETING MINUTES 

The Oshtemo Charter Township Downtown Development Authority (DDA) Board of Directors held a 
meeting at the Oshtemo Community Center, on Thursday, September 18, 2025. The meeting was 
called to order at approximately 3:00 p.m. 

Members present: Bill Cekola, Themi Corakis, Ryan Winfield, Rob Redman, Karrie Brunner, and 
Cheri Bell 

Members absent: Stephen Dallas, Rich MacDonald, and Dick Skalski 

Also present: Jodi Stefforia, Planning Director; Leeanna Harris, Planning and Zoning Administrator; David 
Kobb, Operations Coordinator, and one interested person. 

Discussion with Community Policing Officer 
Vice Chair Winfield opened the discussion with the Community Policing Officer. Deputy White introduced 
himself and explained that he spends most of him time in the West KL Avenue and Drake Road area as 
his focus is on the larger residential properties. The Board welcomed him and thanked him for his service. 

Agenda 
Due to the discussion with the Community Policing Officer, item five was moved to item 2, item three was 
removed from the agenda, and the rest of the items were rearranged accordingly.  

Supervisor Bell made a motion with support from Vice Chair Winfield to approve the agenda, as 
amended; motion passed.  

Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items 
One member of the public was present and gave public comment. 

Revenue and Expenditure Report: September 2025 
Ms. Stefforia presented the September 2025 year-to-date Revenue and Expenditure Report. She 
noted routine expenditures and mentioned that the next report will include the expenditure for the 
demolition of the buildings at 6227 Stadium Drive. The Revenue and Expenditure report was 
received by the Board.  

Budget Amendment 
Ms. Stefforia presented a budget amendment to move $30,000 from one Capital Outlay project (east side 
of 9th Street sidewalk construction) to another Capital Outlay project (6227 demolition). This budget 
amendment was approved by the Township Board last month. 

Ms. Stefforia asked for a motion. Vice Chair Winfield made a motion with support by Mr. Cekola to 
approve the budget amendment; motion passed.  

There being no further business items, the meeting was adjourned at 4:10 p.m. 
Oshtemo Charter Township 
Downtown Development Authority 

Minutes Prepared: May 21, 2025 
Minutes Approved:  

Adjournment 

Packet Page 5Packet Page 5



2 

Motion by Chair Corakis with support by Mr. Redman to recommend approval to the Township Board; 
motion passed.  

Oshtemo Fire Department request 
Ms. Stefforia presented a memorandum of understanding for firefighter training purposes. She explained 
that the Oshtemo Fire Department is requesting use of the property at 6227 Stadium Drive for trench 
rescue training. 

Motion by Chair Corakis with support by Mr. Redman to agree to the memorandum of understanding; 
motion passed. 

Grant Program 
Ms. Stefforia presented a memo from the Township Attorney addressing whether the DDA can authorize 
grants for private residential properties. If the DDA determines providing the grant would improve and 
preserve the property and enhance public safety in the downtown district, Attorney Porter indicated that 
he believes they have the authority to fund these initiatives.  

Chair Corakis inquired on whether it would be available to renters in renter-occupied properties. The 
Board discussed that the application must be signed by the property owner.  

The Board discussed the specifications for security systems and discussed limiting the residential 
properties to a maximum grant request of $1,000.  

Motion by Chair Corakis with support from Mr. Redman to approve the grant program, limiting grant 
requests from residential properties to $1,000, and keeping the limit for grant requests from 
businesses to $5,000; motion passed. 

Other Items / Updates 
Ms. Stefforia presented a proposal from Naylor Landscape Management for holiday decorations noting a 
significant savings if early installation of the lights is permitted and also for agreeing to a three year 
contract.  Motion by Chair Corakis with support from Mr. Redman to accept the early installation and 
three-year plan proposal; motion passed.  

Ms. Stefforia presented the approximately $7,400  cost estimate for 32 streetlights along South 9th Street 
from West N Avenue to Stadium Drive South 9th Street. The findings were based upon a lighting study 
undertaken by Consumers Energy at the Township’s request.  

Motion by Chair Corakis with support from Mr. Winfield to approve the proposed addition of 32 
streetlights on South 9th Street between Stadium Drive and N Avenue; motion passed.  

Regarding the banner program, Consumers Energy has not provided an update on the detailed pole 
analysis from Byce Electric to allow for additional banners to be placed.  

The Village Commercial zoning amendments will likely be a Planning Commission work item in 2026. 

Ms. Stefforia presented a draft of the 2026 budget. The new items are appropriations for Milliard’s Way to 
seal the pavement and improve roundabout plantings and potential cost share repairs to the driveway by 
the Oshtemo Community Center.  

The Board discussed increasing the electric line item to $2,000 from $700 and increasing the property 
improvement grant program to $20,000 from $10,000.  

2026 Budget 

Packet Page 6Packet Page 6



Adjournment 
There being no further business items, the meeting was adjourned at 4:25 p.m.
 
Oshtemo Charter Township Downtown 
Development Authority 

Minutes Prepared: September 24, 2025 
Minutes Approved:  

Packet Page 7
3 



Packet Page 8

This page intentionally left blank.



1
2
1
,
4
1
1
.
6
0

6
7
.
5
1

0
.
0
0

(
4
9
,
4
0
9
.
6
5
)

1
7
0
,
8
2
1
.
2
5

2
0
2
,
9
1
3
.
7
1

(
1
7
.
9
6
)

5
4
.
2
9

0
.
0
0

2
7
5
,
0
0
9
.
4
1

4
9
,
3
9
1
.
6
9

N
E
T
 
O
F
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
&
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S

0
.
0
0

2
5
2
,
3
0
5
.
4
0

2
4
8
-
7
2
8
-
7
0
2
0
0

3
6
1
.
1
7

1
2
8
.
7
3

2
,
8
5
8
.
7
7

2
3
2
.
4
4

3
5
.
6
4

4
,
6
1
5
.
2
6

P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
T
a
x
e
s
 
-
 
F
I
C
A

E
x
p
e
n
d
i
t
u
r
e
s

D
e
p
t
 
7
2
8
 
-
 
E
c
o
n
o
m
i
c
 
D
e
v
e
l
o
p
m
e
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
T
y
p
e
:
 
E
x
p
e
n
d
i
t
u
r
e

0
.
0
0

2
4
8
-
7
2
8
-
7
2
2
0
0

P
e
n
s
i
o
n
 
P
l
a
n

0
.
0
0

4
6
1
.
5
3

1
2
1
,
4
1
1
.
6
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S

0
.
0
0

3
7
3
,
7
1
7
.
0
0

6
7
.
5
1

2
4
8
-
7
2
8
-
7
1
5
0
0

0
.
0
0

1
,
7
5
6
.
4
9

3
8
.
0
6

S
a
l
a
r
i
e
s

4
6
1
.
5
3

0
.
0
0

2
4
8
-
7
2
8
-
7
2
8
0
0

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

5
0
0
.
0
0

5
0
0
.
0
0

2
,
0
5
0
.
0
0

5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

3
0
0
.
0
0

6
0
0
.
0
0

2
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

1
7
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
1
,
8
4
7
.
0
0

3
7
3
,
7
3
4
.
9
6

2
5
3
.
1
2

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

1
,
0
5
0
.
0
0

1
,
6
6
1
.
0
8

1
,
3
4
7
.
7
2

0
.
0
0

P
o
s
t
a
g
e

2
4
8
-
7
2
8
-
8
0
1
0
0

6
5
2
.
2
8

6
4
.
5
5

1
1
4
.
6
3

1
2
,
0
1
8
.
4
1

5
,
8
5
1
.
5
2

8
8
,
4
8
1
.
0
0

1
0
,
0
0
0
.
3
2

1
7
0
,
8
2
1
.
2
5

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

6
7
.
3
9

7
8
.
4
8

8
0
.
9
0

5
5
.
4
9

3
1
.
1
6

4
9
.
4
4

9
0
.
1
8

5
4
.
2
9

2
3
5
.
4
5

4
8
5
.
3
7

1
4
,
9
8
1
.
5
9

2
,
6
4
8
.
4
8

8
6
,
5
1
9
.
0
0

9
1
,
8
4
6
.
6
8

2
4
8
-
7
2
8
-
9
2
1
0
0

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
E
v
e
n
t
s

2
4
8
-
7
2
8
-
9
3
3
0
0

2
4
8
-
7
2
8
-
7
3
0
0
0

2
4
8
-
7
2
8
-
8
2
5
0
0

R
e
p
a
i
r
s
 
a
n
d
 
M
a
i
n
t
e
n
a
n
c
e

O
u
t
d
o
o
r
 
D
e
c
o
r
a
t
i
o
n
s

2
4
6
.
8
8

5
0
0
.
0
0

1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

4
8
,
3
3
8
.
9
2

2
4
8
-
7
2
8
-
9
7
6
0
0

T
o
t
a
l
 
E
x
p
e
n
d
i
t
u
r
e
:

2
0
2
,
9
1
3
.
7
1

0
.
0
0

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
i
n
g
 
&
 
A
u
d
i
t
 
F
e
e
s

2
4
8
-
7
2
8
-
9
2
0
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

2
4
8
-
7
2
8
-
9
6
2
5
0

C
o
n
s
u
l
t
a
n
t
s

W
a
t
e
r

C
a
p
i
t
a
l
 
O
u
t
l
a
y
/
O
b
l
i
g
a
t
e
d
 
P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s

5
0
.
6
2

0
.
0
0

5
1
.
2
2

3
.
3
2

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

2
4
8
-
7
2
8
-
9
7
5
0
0

C
a
p
i
t
a
l
 
O
u
t
l
a
y
/
L
a
n
d
 
A
c
q
u
i
s
i
t
i
o
n

2
4
8
-
7
2
8
-
8
0
8
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S

1
2
1
,
4
1
1
.
6
0

2
0
2
,
9
1
3
.
7
1

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S

3
7
3
,
7
3
4
.
9
6

1
7
0
,
8
2
1
.
2
5

0
.
0
0

3
7
3
,
7
3
4
.
9
6

3
7
3
,
7
3
4
.
9
6

6
7
.
5
1

5
4
.
2
9

T
o
t
a
l
 
D
e
p
t
 
7
2
8
 
-
 
E
c
o
n
o
m
i
c
 
D
e
v
e
l
o
p
m
e
n
t

2
5
2
,
3
0
5
.
4
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

1
7
0
,
8
2
1
.
2
5

T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S

3
7
3
,
7
1
7
.
0
0

5
4
.
2
9

2
0
2
,
9
1
3
.
7
1

F
u
n
d
 
2
4
8
 
-
 
D
D
A
 
(
D
o
w
n
t
o
w
n
 
D
e
v
e
l
o
p
m
e
n
t
 
A
u
t
h
o
r
i
t
y
)
:

1
0
0
.
0
0

2
4
8
-
0
0
0
-
4
0
0
0
0

F
u
n
d
 
2
4
8
 
-
 
D
D
A
 
(
D
o
w
n
t
o
w
n
 
D
e
v
e
l
o
p
m
e
n
t
 
A
u
t
h
o
r
i
t
y
)

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
s

D
e
p
t
 
0
0
0
 
-
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
T
y
p
e
:
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e

1
3
4
,
7
1
7
.
0
0

3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

2
3
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

2
2
4
.
5
6

T
o
t
a
l
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
:

0
.
0
0

2
4
8
-
0
0
0
-
4
0
4
0
0

0
.
0
0

2
0
9
,
5
9
5
.
6
6

6
,
7
3
6
.
7
4

3
5
,
9
7
3
.
0
0

2
4
8
-
0
0
0
-
6
6
5
0
0

U
S
E
D

I
n
t
e
r
e
s
t
 
E
a
r
n
e
d

2
6
,
4
0
4
.
3
4

0
.
0
0

3
7
3
,
7
1
7
.
0
0

1
2
1
,
4
1
1
.
6
0

2
5
2
,
3
0
5
.
4
0

M
i
s
c
e
l
l
a
n
e
o
u
s

6
7
.
5
1

C
a
r
r
y
o
v
e
r

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

2
4
8
-
0
0
0
-
6
7
7
0
0

0
.
0
0

T
o
t
a
l
 
D
e
p
t
 
0
0
0
 
-
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l

3
7
3
,
7
1
7
.
0
0

2
5
2
,
3
0
5
.
4
0

(
3
5
,
9
7
3
.
0
0
)

C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
R
e
a
l
 
P
r
o
p
e
r
t
y
 
T
a
x

(
3
,
7
3
6
.
7
4
)

8
8
.
8
1

A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
F
O
R

Y
T
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E

2
0
2
5

1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
5

M
O
N
T
H
 
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
5

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N

N
O
R
M
A
L
 
(
A
B
N
O
R
M
A
L
)

N
O
R
M
A
L
 
(
A
B
N
O
R
M
A
L
)

B
A
L
A
N
C
E

A
M
E
N
D
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T

%
 
B
D
G
T

I
N
C
R
E
A
S
E
 
(
D
E
C
R
E
A
S
E
)

G
L
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

Packet Page 9 

R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
A
N
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
O
S
H
T
E
M
O
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
T
O
W
N
S
H
I
P

P
E
R
I
O
D
 
E
N
D
I
N
G
 
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
5

%
 
F
i
s
c
a
l
 
Y
e
a
r
 
C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
:
 
9
1
.
5
1

*
N
O
T
E
:
 
A
v
a
i
l
a
b
l
e
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
 
/
 
P
c
t
 
B
u
d
g
e
t
 
U
s
e
d
 
d
o
e
s
 
n
o
t
 
r
e
f
l
e
c
t
 
a
m
o
u
n
t
s
 
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.

1
1
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
5
 
1
1
:
0
1
 
A
M

U
s
e
r
:
 
J
S
T
E
F
F
O
R
I
A

D
B
:
 
O
s
h
t
e
m
o



Packet Page 10

This page intentionally left blank.



7275 W. MAIN STREET, KALAMAZOO, MI 49009 
269-216-5220 Fax 375-7180 

www.oshtemo.org 

Downtown Development Authority (DDA) 

2026 Meeting Dates 

Oshtemo Community Center 

at 3:00 p.m. 

2026 Meeting Dates 

January 15th 

March 19th 

May 21st 

July 16th 

September 17th 

November 19th 

Packet Page 11

http://www.oshtemo.org/

	1. 11-20-2025 Agenda
	2. 2025.07.17 - DDA Minutes_DRAFT
	Agenda
	Approval of Minutes: May 15, 2025
	Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items
	Revenue and Expenditure Report: June 2025
	Ms. Stefforia noted a few items from the Revenue and Expenditure Report: payments to the Township Attorney and the Auditor, the Parks Department to support Music in the Park, consultants for the Atlantic Avenue study, and water and electricity for the...
	Mr. MacDonald asked about the status of the updated Village Form-Based Code and corresponding zoning ordinance changes that were prepared several years ago but put on hold by the Planning Commission while the Comprehensive Plan was prepared, which is ...
	Budget Amendments
	Ms. Stefforia presented budget amendments, including $25,000 to Capital Outlay (Expenditure) from carryover and $32,433 to Miscellaneous (Revenue) from Consumers Energy for an easement for a natural gas line on DDA property. These budget amendments ha...
	Ms. Stefforia asked for a motion. Mr. Winfield made a motion with support by Mr. MacDonald to approve the budget amendments; motion passed.
	Grant Program
	Ms. Stefforia presented an updated draft for the grant program that would include funding for private security systems and potentially allow homeowners to utilize the program. She also presented clarified specifications for the private security system...
	The group discussed the language. They discussed moving the security systems language forward, while consulting the Township Attorney on this language and on allowing homeowners to participate in the program. Supervisor Bell said that the Township Att...
	Other Items / Updates
	Ms. Stefforia moved to other items/updates. The detailed pole analysis from Byce Electric was submitted to Consumers Energy within the past couple weeks for the expansion of the banner program.
	Ms. Stefforia is waiting for the police report from the accident for the sign repair at the corner of South 9th Street and Stadium Drive to file an insurance claim. The repair has been completed.
	The DDA is in the queue with Consumers Energy for a review for adding streetlights on both sides of South 9th Street. The cost is estimated at around $10,000 and would involve 38 new lights and one conversion.
	The Atlantic Avenue extension is on hold currently.
	Bids for the Chime Street sewer project were opened earlier in the day. Nine companies submitted bids for this project which is good news.
	Adjournment

	3.  2025.09.18 - DDA Minutes_DRAFT
	Discussion with Community Policing Officer
	Vice Chair Winfield opened the discussion with the Community Policing Officer. Deputy White introduced himself and explained that he spends most of him time in the West KL Avenue and Drake Road area as his focus is on the larger residential properties...
	Agenda
	Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items
	Revenue and Expenditure Report: September 2025
	Budget Amendment
	Ms. Stefforia presented a budget amendment to move $30,000 from one Capital Outlay project (east side of 9th Street sidewalk construction) to another Capital Outlay project (6227 demolition). This budget amendment was approved by the Township Board la...
	2026 Budget
	Ms. Stefforia presented a draft of the 2026 budget. The new items are appropriations for Milliard’s Way to seal the pavement and improve roundabout plantings and potential cost share repairs to the driveway by the Oshtemo Community Center.
	The Board discussed increasing the electric line item to $2,000 from $700 and increasing the property improvement grant program to $20,000 from $10,000.
	Motion by Chair Corakis with support by Mr. Redman to recommend approval to the Township Board; motion passed.
	Oshtemo Fire Department request
	Ms. Stefforia presented a memorandum of understanding for firefighter training purposes. She explained that the Oshtemo Fire Department is requesting use of the property at 6227 Stadium Drive for trench rescue training.
	Motion by Chair Corakis with support by Mr. Redman to agree to the memorandum of understanding; motion passed.
	Grant Program
	Ms. Stefforia presented a memo from the Township Attorney addressing whether the DDA can authorize grants for private residential properties. If the DDA determines providing the grant would improve and preserve the property and enhance public safety i...
	Chair Corakis inquired on whether it would be available to renters in renter-occupied properties. The Board discussed that the application must be signed by the property owner.
	The Board discussed the specifications for security systems and discussed limiting the residential properties to a maximum grant request of $1,000.
	Other Items / Updates
	Ms. Stefforia presented a proposal from Naylor Landscape Management for holiday decorations noting a significant savings if early installation of the lights is permitted and also for agreeing to a three year contract.  Motion by Chair Corakis with sup...
	Ms. Stefforia presented the approximately $7,400  cost estimate for 32 streetlights along South 9th Street from West N Avenue to Stadium Drive South 9th Street. The findings were based upon a lighting study undertaken by Consumers Energy at the Townsh...
	Motion by Chair Corakis with support from Mr. Winfield to approve the proposed addition of 32 streetlights on South 9th Street between Stadium Drive and N Avenue; motion passed.
	Regarding the banner program, Consumers Energy has not provided an update on the detailed pole analysis from Byce Electric to allow for additional banners to be placed.
	The Village Commercial zoning amendments will likely be a Planning Commission work item in 2026.
	Adjournment

	4. rev and exp report
	5. 2026 DRAFT DDA meeting dates
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



